
----- Original Message -----  
From: Bernie Feliciano  
To: TERRY MOUNTFORD  
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 12:22 PM 
Subject: Fw: Treasurer Reports / River ridge Community Development District Seat 4, Terry 
Mountford 
 
Good Morning, 
  
The reporting exemption has been reinstated. 
  
Bernie Feliciano 
Qualifying Officer 
Post Office Box 2545 
Fort Myers  FL  33902 
Main Number:    239-533-8683 
Direct Number:  239-533-6304 
Fax Number:      239-533-6310 
bfeliciano@leeelections.com 
Visit Our Website:  www.leeelections.com 
  
Under Florida Law, email addresses are public records.  If you do not want  
your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not  
send electronic mail to this entity.  Instead, contact this office by telephone. 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Terry Mountford  
To: 'Bernie Feliciano'  
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:46 AM 
Subject: RE: Treasurer Reports / River ridge Community Development District Seat 4, Terry 
Mountford 
 
Thank you Bernie, no I have not yet opened Campaign Depository bank account. I would like you 
to reinstate the reporting exemption since I do not plan or will accept any contributions or 
campaign expenditures. 
 
From: Bernie Feliciano [mailto:bfeliciano@leeelections.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 5:25 PM 
To: Terry Mountford 
Subject: Re: Treasurer Reports / River ridge Community Development District Seat 4, Terry 
Mountford 
 
Hi Terry, 
  
To recap, you have decided to that you will not finance your campaign although you filed form 
DSDE 9 Appointment of Treasurer and Designation of Campaign Depository; for clarification, 
have you opened a bank account?   
  
If you have not opened a bank account, then I can reinstate the reporting exemption and disable 
any reports you would be required to file via the electronic filing system. 
  
Bernie Feliciano 
Qualifying Officer 
Post Office Box 2545 
Fort Myers  FL  33902 
Main Number:    239-533-8683 



Direct Number:  239-533-6304 
Fax Number:      239-533-6310 
bfeliciano@leeelections.com 
Visit Our Website:  www.leeelections.com 
  
Under Florida Law, email addresses are public records.  If you do not want  
your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not  
send electronic mail to this entity.  Instead, contact this office by telephone. 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Terry Mountford  
To: Bernie Feliciano  
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:09 AM 
Subject: Treasurer Reports / River ridge Community Development District Seat 4, Terry 
Mountford 
 
Hi Bernie, I appointed a treasurer and filled the appropriate form. My question is since I have not 
spent any money on the election and do not plan on spending any money can I drop the 
treasurers designation and then not worry about contribution and spending reports? If so how do I 
do it?  
 
Terry Mountford 
 


